

# **Maple Grove Governing Board**

Minutes May 25, 2022, at 6:00pm Via Zoom

1. Call to order: Ria Rombough called the meeting to order at 6:06 pm

In attendance:

Admin: Dean Graddon

Staff Reps: Sylvie Turcotte, Genevieve Le Cavalier-Parant, Kathy Fournier, Debbie Zemnickis, Will

Davidson, Arla Connell

Parent Reps: Ria Rombough, Aaron Totton, Christina Allen, Jessica Laundry, Mathieu Young

Public: None in attendance

Regrets: Heather Townsend, Sarah Fortin, Monomita Roy, Peggy Scott

- 2. Land Acknowledgment was read by Ria Rombough
- Adoption of the Agenda –
  Motion to accept the Agenda by Mathieu Young, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Arla Connell Moved
- Approval of the minutes of April 27:
  Motion to approve by Sylvie Turcotte 2<sup>nd</sup> by Genevieve Le Cavalier-Parant Moved
- 5. E-mail Votes None
- 6. Business Arising from the minutes: None
- 7. Reports:
  - a. Principal:

### Removal of Mask Mandate

Since May 16, students and staff members have no longer been required to wear masks at school or on school bus transportation. A minority of students have continued to wear masks. Thankfully, we have not seen an increase in positive cases among students or staff.

# **K4** Allocation

We received confirmation that we have been granted the allocation for a third K4 class. Our total enrolment now sits at 377 for next year.

# Playground Project

Installation of our playground is ongoing and will hopefully be completed this week, as long as the weather cooperates.

### b. Teacher/Staff -

- i. cycle 1: visit from the EcoMusee, students got to see and touch 5 animals. Last week puppet workshop for grade 1. Viewed Movie called Polly about saving an abused horse. Some classes are working on the garden. Next week a special sports day and a fieldtrip coming up.
- ii. Phys ed. Halo Race was a successful event. Track meet next week 38 students attending. GMAA sports coming next week. Gr6 had grad trip last Friday. Enjoyed by all the students, some were a bit scared of the zipline.
- iii. Cycle 2 Raising butterflies the last few weeks. Larva were received by mail and developed in the class and released.

- c. Daycare Peggy Scott (not present, sent note by e-mail) Parents need to be reminded to register for daycare for next year. Registration is open on Mosaic.
- d. Home & School Aaron Totton

Silent Auction will be hosted on the website 32Auctions. Concerns about the Facebook policy on selling some items has force them to switch websites.

Domino Pizza Fundraiser received 30 orders and raised \$150

The Grad Committee would like to run the Felix and Norton cookie fundraiser again to raise money for the grad ceremony.

**Motion** to approve a Felix and Norton cookie fundraiser May 30 to June 10 with pickup the last week of school. By Aaron Totton, 2<sup>nd</sup> Mathieu Young **Moved** 

- e. PC Rep No Report.
- f. Commissioner Patrick Whitham Not in attendance tonight, No Report
- 8. Correspondence/Consultations: None
- 9. Regular Business
  - a. Field trips: **Motion** to approve the 3 field trips below by Christina Allen 2<sup>nd</sup> Mathieu Young **Moved** Unanimously
    - -Swimming field trip Will be mixed groups of different grades 3-5
    - -Grade 1 field trip
    - -Cycle 1 picnic day
  - b. Schedule change: **Motion** for an amended schedule for Field Day by Arla Connell 2<sup>nd</sup> Christina Allen **Moved** Unanimously
    - -Field day June 21, rain date 22nd Bouncy castle Monday 20<sup>th</sup> For National Aboriginal day. There will be an aboriginal theme. Class schedules will be modified for the day to allow all the Classes to participate
  - c. Anti-Bullying Anti-Violence Plan 2022-2023 Tabled until June
  - d. Our School Survey results. Tabled until June
- 10. Questions from the Public No Public in attendance
- 11. Varia None
- 12. Next Meeting: June 22rd @ 6:00 pm
- 13. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Arla Connell at 6:31 pm